

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Fink, Brenda (DCH)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Said, Manal (DCH); Dunbar, Paulette Dobyns (DCH); Kostelec, Tiffany (DCH); Bien, Stan (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Situation
Attachments: Flint Lead TP 092415.docx

Hi Brenda,

Yes, our messaging is to support the recommendations from the local health department. We also have guidance related to WIC. Please see the attached talking points.

Thank you,

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Situation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fink, Brenda (DCH)" <FinkB@michigan.gov>
Date: September 30, 2015 at 8:20:48 AM EDT
To: "Moran, Susan (DCH)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DCH)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "Travis, Rashmi (DCH)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Peeler, Nancy (DCH)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Said, Manal (DCH)" <SaidM@michigan.gov>, "Dunbar, Paulette Dobyns (DCH)" <dunbarp@michigan.gov>, "Kostelec, Tiffany (DCH)" <KostelecT@michigan.gov>, "Bien, Stan (DCH)" <biens@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water Situation

I'm including Stan this time, as likely we'd want to be sure we're in sync w/WIC as well, given most of our moms/infants are in both programs.

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933
 517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Fink, Brenda (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:17 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH)
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Said, Manal (DCH); Dunbar, Paulette Dobynes (DCH)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Situation
Importance: High

We are getting lots of questions here from our NFP and MIHP providers. We are thinking to ask all providers for those, and our other evidenced base HV providers that cover that geographic area to be sure to share the advisory the Mark V from the HD shared, and help the moms to understand what flushing the water means etc (remembering that written notices are not some moms primary way of understanding info). Any reason we should not go ahead and do so?

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933
 517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Moran, Susan (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:14 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Fink, Brenda (DCH); Scott, Robert L. (DCH); Miller, Corinne (DCH); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH); Scott, Jackle (DCH); Robinson, Mikelle (DCH); Miller, Mark (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)
Cc: Grijalva, Nancy (DCH); Anderson, Paula (DCH); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DCH)
Subject: Flint Water Situation
Importance: High

Hi all- we have had a lot of communication coming from different sources and staff on Flint water situation- I would like to centralize all communication through Eden. I have asked GERALYN to communicate directly with Eden on any question/issues related to Flint water situation. Any e mail communication re: Flint water to GERALYN (or Nick/Nancy, communications office) should include cc to me and Eden. Thank you for your cooperation.

Please share with other staff that need to know.

Susan Moran MPH, Senior Deputy Director
 Population Health and Community Services Administration
 Capitol View Building
 201 Townsend St 6th Floor
 Lansing, MI
 48913
 Phone: 517 335 8024
 Fax: 517 335 9032
morans@michigan.gov